
Memorandum

DATE July 12, 2019 CITY OF DALLAS 

TO Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

SUBJECT Mayor and City Council Attendance for the Council Year 2018-2019 

“Our Product is Service” 
Empathy | Ethics | Excellence | Equity 

According to the Dallas City Charter, Ch. III, Section 4(e), if any city council member, 
including the mayor, misses more than 10 percent of the total number of regular 
meetings held by the city council during any compensation year, then the city council 
member’s compensation will be reduced proportionately by the percentage of meetings 
missed.  The Chief Financial Officer is charged with collecting any debts incurred by 
councilmembers arising under this Charter provision.  

My office has reviewed the official Mayor and City Council Attendance Database 
administered by the Dallas City Secretary, and I am pleased to report that the former 
Mayor and Councilmembers all satisfied the provisions of Section 4(e). There are no 
attendance debts for Compensation Year 2018 - 2019.  

Please let me know if you need further information. 

M. Elizabeth Reich
Chief Financial Officer

c: T.C. Broadnax, City Manager
Chris Caso, Interim City Attorney
Mark Swann, City Auditor
Bilierae Johnson, City Secretary
Preston Robinson, Administrative Judge
Kimberly Bizor Tolbert, Chief of Staff to the City Manager
Majed A. Al-Ghafry, Assistant City Manager

Jon Fortune, Assistant City Manager 
Joey Zapata, Assistant City Manager 
Nadia Chandler Hardy, Assistant City Manager and Chief Resilience Officer 
Michael Mendoza, Chief of Economic Development and Neighborhood Services 
Laila Alequresh, Chief Innovation Officer 
M. Elizabeth (Liz) Cedillo-Pereira, Chief of Equity and Inclusion
Directors and Assistant Directors

https://dallascityhall.com/government/citycouncil/Pages/council-attendance-cy2019.aspx



